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Regards
agall
Abdullah R. BinEid 2702 Dirah, Maegliah Center
Human Resource Manager Tower 3, 4t Floor, Office 406
Daffah Riyadh 12633-7437
Saudi Arabia
Phone +966 11 411 5500
Mobile +966 56 658 7242
Email 110@daffah.sa
www.daffah.sa
From: 333 - Saad Abdurhman Al Shaikh
Sent: Monday, January 9, 2023 3:30 PM
To: 932 - Anwar H. AlFakih
Cc: 110 - Abdullah R. Eid
Subject: RE: sluws 11:00 JI >bue 9:00 joe oz o520 Sbayg i (o gsaso



From: 932 - Anwar H. AlFakih

Sent: Monday, January 9, 2023 3:10 PM

To: 333 - Saad Abdurhman Al Shaikh <333 @daffah.sa>
Cc: 110 - Abdullah R. Eid <110@daffah.sa>
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From: 932 - Anwar H. AlFakih
Sent: Tuesday, January 3, 2023 4:57 PM
To: 333 - Saad Abdurhman Al Shaikh <333 @daffah.sa>
Cc: 924 - Mohammed A. Alzahrani <924 @daffah.sa>; 921 - Adel S. Qarni <921 @daffah.sa>; 920 - Mohammed
Hamoud <920@daffah.sa>; 110 - Abdullah R. Eid <110@daffah.sa>
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From: 932 - Anwar H. AlFakih

Sent: Tuesday, January 3, 2023 10:34 AM

To: Makkah S0040 Store <s0040@daffah.sa>

Cc: 924 - Mohammed A. Alzahrani <924 @daffah.sa>

Subject: Fwd: sbue 11:00 ) aloa 9:00 e din ayre Gl 5 il (o gady

Thanks Regards

Anwar AlFakih 2702 - Dirah (Maegliah Center)
Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4* Floor)
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Retail operations Riyadh 12633 - 7437

Al Daffah Company Kingdom of Saudi Arabia

: T:+966 11 4115500 Ext 812
F:+966 114118574
M :+966 533240300

E: 932 @daffah.sa
W: http://daffah.sa/

From: 932 - Anwar H. AlFakih <932 @daffah.sa>

Sent: Sunday, January 1, 2023 4:11:41 PM

To: 110 - Abdullah R. Eid <110@daffah.sa>

Cc: 920 - Mohammed Hamoud <920@daffah.sa>; 921 - Adel S. Qarni <921 @daffah.sa>; 924 - Mohammed A.
Alzahrani <924 @daffah.sa>; 333 - Saad Abdurhman Al Shaikh <333 @daffah.sa>
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From: 932 - Anwar H. AlFakih

Sent: Sunday, October 30, 2022 5:46 PM

To: 333 - Saad Abdurhman Al Shaikh <333 @daffah.sa>

Cc: 110 - Abdullah R. Eid <110@daffah.sa>; 01 - Abdulrahman M. Alshaikh <Abdurhman@daffah.sa>; 920 -
Mohammed Hamoud <920@daffah.sa>; 924 - Mohammed A. Alzahrani <924 @daffah.sa>; 921 - Adel S. Qarni
<921 @daffah.sa>; 412 - Hamdi N. Mahmoud <412 @daffah.sa>
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Thanks & Best Regards

2702 Dirah, Maegliah Center

. Tower 3, 4™ Floor, Office 406
Anwar H. AlFakih ’ ’
X . Riyadh 12633-7437
Retail opertion Manager Saudi Arabia
Daffah
Phone +966 11 411 5500

Mobile +966 53 324 0300

Email 932@daffah.sa
www.daffah.sa




